
Enforcement Orders Signed March 21, 2017 
 
Sunoco Pipeline, LP 
 
Docket No. GUD 10572 
 
System Name:  S-177-1 Kilgore-Corsicana   
 
Violation Code: 49 CFR 195.571 
 
VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: 
Cathodic protection of buried or submerged pipelines required by 195.563 did not comply with 
one or more of the applicable criteria and other considerations for cathodic protection contained 
in paragraphs 6.2 and 6.3 of NACE Standard RP0169-96. 
 
 Location:  MP 75.6(3991+68) 
      MP 102.5(5412+00) 
 

Comment:  Operator did not comply with NACE SP0169-2007 paragraphs 6.2 through 
6.3 for adequate cathodic protection based on the criteria listed in those paragraphs for 
the S-177-1-Kilgore to Corsicana system during calendar years 2014-2016.  

 
 
AGREED ORDER SIGNED: 3/21/2017 
 
PENALTY PAID: $10,000.00 


